Yarmouth Area Committee

Minutes

Tuesday, 02 July 2019 at 19:00

PRESENT:-

Councillor Jeal (in the Chair); Councillor D Hammond, P Hammond, Martin, Robinson-Payne, Smith-Clare, Talbot & Waters-Bunn.

Mrs J Langley (Great Yarmouth Joint Community Resilience), Mr J Langley (North Yarmouth Joint Community Resilience), Mrs J Fitzgerald (PoNY) & Mr C Walch (The Rows Association).

Mrs C Webb (Corporate Services Officer, GYBC).

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR FOR THE YARMOUTH AREA COMMITTEE FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2019/20.

Councillor Jeal was nominated and seconded as Chairman of the Yarmouth Area Committee for the 2019/20 Municipal Year.

Councillors Robinson-Payne & Talbot were nominated as Vice-Chairman of the Yarmouth Area Committee for the 2019/20 Municipal Year.

Following a vote, it was RESOLVED:-

That Councillor Jeal be elected as Chairman & Councillor Robinson-Payne be elected as Vice-Chairman of the Yarmouth Area Committee for the 2019/20 Municipal Year.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Cordiner-Achenbach & A Wright and County Councillor Castle.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

4 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 26 February 2019 were confirmed.

It was noted that under those in attendance that County Councillor Castle attended and not County Councillor Smith-Clare.

5 CO-OPTION OF MEMBERS

The Committee proposed and seconded that all members co-opted to the Yarmouth Area Committee for the 2018/19 Municipal Year be co-opted en bloc to the Yarmouth Area Committee for the 2019/20 Municipal Year.

RESOLVED:-

That all co-opted members be elected en bloc to the Yarmouth Area Committee for the 2019/20 Municipal Year.

6 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no questions from members of the public in attendance at the meeting.

7 TRAFFIC MOVEMENT DURING FUTURE MAJOR ROAD AND BRIDGE BUILDING WORKS

Mrs Fitzgerald reported the concerns of PoNY regarding potential traffic problems in the Town leading to gridlock during the building of the Third River Crossing & the re-configuration of Fullers Hill roundabout. She stressed the importance of regular progress updates from County to local organisations to ensure that local residents were aware of any planned highway works.

The Chairman reported that the Council was represented on the Great Yarmouth Transport & Infrastructure Steering Group and suggested that a County Officer be invited to attend the next meeting.

8 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

(i) Councillor Robinson-Payne reported her concerns regarding the state of the heritage walls at the cemetery on North Denes Road, Blackfriars & the Drill Hall.

(ii) Several Members reported that they were unhappy with caravans parking illegally overnight at the side of the road at South Denes.

(iii) Councillor Smith-Clare reported concerns of local residents at East Road. An area of land behind the garages at East Road/Town Wall Road had been fenced off and become an illegal rubbish dump.

(iv) Councillor Talbot reported that a wall at George Street had been hit by a car and damaged several weeks ago and as yet, no repair had been undertaken. She also asked whether designated parking bays could be introduced in all Council run car parks.

(v) A Member complained that the rubbish bins along the seafront had overflowed at the weekend resulting in litter everywhere spoiling the street scene. The Chairman reported that this matter had been addressed.

(vi) Mr Langley asked whether street clutter could be removed, for example, the grey painted lockers sited next to Royal Mail post boxes which were obsolete. The Chairman reported that this would be an issue for Royal Mail to address and not the Council.

(vii) Councillor Waters-Bunn reported that the issue with the residents car park off High Mill Road, Cobholm had still not been addressed. Clarity was required as to the ownership of the car park and who was entitled to park there. There was also an area nearby which had had double yellow lines painted by mistake. The Chairman requested that the Head of Customer Services be contacted to look into this matter. The meeting ended at: 19:22